

PIERCE COUNTY JR WRESTLING MEETING MINUTES

Meeting October 25, 2022 Roster Meeting
Minutes recorded by Andrea Martin, PCJWL Secretary

Opening 6:30pm – President Spivey

Attendance: Orting, University Place, Kent, Eatonville, Sumner, Montesano, Fed. Way, Olympia, Franklin Pierce, White River, Gig Harbor (late 6:50 show), Rainier, Enumclaw, Fife, Bethel, Tahoma

Absent: Yelm, Puyallup, JBLM

Motion to accept August 4 meeting Minutes – FP, 2nd Monte – Approved by all

No Old Business

New Business:

Everyone is good on dues – Online pay available going forward 3% fee – or still pay with a check.
Penalty fee if not paid within a week

DJ FP asked for clarification on what is paid by League for Tournaments

Spivey Clarified

League pays RR refs – send requests for refs to Eygabroad
Turkey Tournament – Host Team pays – full wrestler entry fee goes to club
Holiday/Rising Star & JV – same
Duals – Same
Post Season – Subs, Divisions, League = Club pays, sends to league – Shaunny issues check back to club
League covers Refs and Medals for Post season

Post Season Medals or Trophies Discussion – President Spivey initiated

Vote for medals by Mark still – Spivey to talk to
DJ to shop around for other options on medals for subs/divisions – League Trophies – Put to a vote – Motion by FP, 2nd by Monte – Approved by all.

Motion to Adjourn Meeting by Kent, 2nd Auburn – No opposing – 7:34pm

Following the meeting – President Spivey emailed the board regarding Tahoma not in-attendance. In accordance with By-Laws, the Board has voted to place Tahoma on probation.

Round Robin Hosting – All clubs need to keep record of weigh-ins for their own wrestlers – bout sheets/weigh-in slips to be provided by host club to each club for records. Records of weigh-ins need to be sent to sub division manager to track all post season wrestlers have their official 4 weigh-ins for post season eligibility

Justin with Auburn – update that he will do training with officials at RR coach meetings that Auburn is present at

Discussion/Reminder of Flagrant Misconduct in the By-Laws. This is flagged by Official or Tournament Director. Penalty is 12 month suspension on coach that they will have to remain in stands and if caught mat side they will be removed and not allowed

Reminders: Ensure wrestlers are on rosters

Club Director responsible for ensuring all coaches have their active coach card

Hosting Clubs for Tournaments need to email details to Justin Newby with USA Wrestling

Pay Official Bills promptly or pay a penalty fee

Kent Announcement – Holiday Tournament will now be entire league on Sunday 12/18 only, running 10 mats

Kristin with Enumclaw brought up discussion on Round Robin Styles – DJ with FP requested we add Boy/Girl to weigh-in slips for pairing (Nothing voted on)

Motion to Adjourn – FP, 2nd Enumclaw – All Approved

Meeting End 7:19pm

Next Meeting Seeding Meeting